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This material is part of a collection that documents the harassment, discrimination, and retaliation
perpetrated against Alaska's women research scientists by their supervisor, with full knowledge
(and arguably, "tacit approval") of their federal employer, the USDA Agricultural Research Service (ARS)
From: "Cindy Bower" <Cindy.Bower@ars.usda.gov>
Subject: FW: webTA NOTIFY notification from ALBERTO PANTOJA
Date:  Tue, May 18, 2010 6:55 am
To: "CK Bower" <ckbower319@gmail.com>,"BOWER @sfos.uaf.edu" <bower@sfos.uaf.edu>

—————— Forwarded Message

From: The webTA System <usdawebta@nfc.usda.gov>

Date: 18 May 2010 08:37:39 -0600

To: "CYNTHIA K. BOWER" <Cindy.Bower(@ars.usda.gov>
Subject: webTA NOTIFY notification from ALBERTO PANTOJA

Message from webTA Production
The following webTA notification was sent by ALBERTO PANTOJA (PANTOJAA****)
to CYNTHIA K. BOWER (BOWERC****)

Leave request of employee, CYNTHIA K. BOWER (BOWERC****) for, Admin/Excused
Absence, from 7:30 A.M. to 4:30 P.M. on 02-JUN-10 -- for a total of 8

hour (s) is approved..

This message was sent from an automated system that cannot receive e-mail.

Please do not reply to this message.

—————— End of Forwarded Message
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